

Mr Russell Brooks
Senior Approvals and Stakeholder Manager
Jemena Gas Networks (NSW) Ltd
Level 15, 567 Collins Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3000

27/08/2021

Dear Mr Brooks

**Western Sydney Green Gas Project – Proposed Modification 1 (SSD-10313-Mod-1)
Request for Additional Information**

I refer to the Modification Report for the proposed modification to the Western Sydney Green Gas Project (the project), dated June 2021.

The Department has referred the Modification Report to the relevant government agencies, which are publicly available on the Department's website:

<https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/41631>

The Department requests that you provide your written responses to all the issues raised in the agency advice, particularly by the Fairfield City Council.

If you have any questions, please contact Mandana Mazaheri on 02 9995 5093.

Yours sincerely,



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments